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Request for Proposals 

Student Counseling Services 
RFP 5-2019/2020 

 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
 
 

Question:  Does this bid also involve psychiatric services (medication prescribing?). 
Response:  No 

 

 

Question: Is the college requesting a specific number of on-campus student workshops per contract year? 

Response: No 

  

 

Question: Is the college requesting a specific number of on-campus faculty and staff trainings per contract     

year? 

Response: No 

 

 

Question:  Is the college requesting a specific number of Critical Incident Stress Debriefing hours per 

contract year? 

Response:  No 

 

 

Question:  Does the college have an anticipated start date for the contract? 

Response:   It is anticipated the initial contract will begin in May. 

 

 

Question:    Will the college accept price proposals that include different unit price per student/per year rates 

for contract years 2, 3, 4, and 5? For example, may a respondent submit a price proposal as 

follows? Rates are for illustration purposes only: 

  

Year 1:  $1.00 per student, per year 

Year 2:  $2.00 per student, per year 

Year 3:  $3.00 per student, per year 

Year 4:  $4.00 per student, per year 

Year 5:  $5.00 per student, per year 
Response: Yes  
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Question:  Will the college permit the contractor to use the most recent FTE data as reported to the Florida 

College System for the extended annual price for contract years 2, 3, 4, and 5? For example, if 

the college’s most up-to-date FTE data as reported to the state is 7,300 for contract year 2, will 

the contractor be permitted to use this FTE instead of the current 7,258 FTE as used in contract 

year 1? 

Response:   One of the criteria for award is total price, it is the proposer’s choice on how to arrive at that   price.  

This program is available to all students, billing will not be on a per student basis. Except for 

additional sessions as requested on Exhibit H. 


